

Fwd: Scrum Clip of MPP MacLeod - Public Accounts and GAA

From: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
To: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 04 Dec 2017 16:26:43 -0500
Attachments: Dec. 4 - MacLeod.MP3 (4.22 MB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <Sofie.DiMuzio@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>, "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <Amanda.Miller@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Scrum Clip of MPP MacLeod - Public Accounts and GAA

FYI – attached is a clip of scrum with Lisa McLeod today in which she is asked about the AG's annual report Wednesday. Notable but not new points are:

- MPP MacLeod indicates she will be meeting with the AG on Wednesday before Question Period—presumably in the context of a briefing on the AR
- Mentions anticipated areas of interest in the 2017 AR as gov't advertising and public accts; and that the gov't will "continue to try to undermine the AG" in those areas
- Mentions that she (MacLeod) has personally raised gov't advertising at SCOE and "brought in TB staff" to question them on the issue at SCOPA this year
- Positions the gov't as using advertising \$ to produce self-congratulatory campaigns rather than spending on important public issues like the opioid crisis

From: Doose, Ann (CAB)
Sent: December-04-17 12:53 PM
To: @TBS-L-Issues and Media; @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations; @FIN-L-O-CSB-ISSUES
Subject: Scrum Clip of MPP MacLeod

Good afternoon teams,

Attached is a clip from today's scrums of MPP MacLeod.

She speaks about Cap and Trade right off the top, pivots into their plan mentioning that they're confident their numbers work, tax breaks, childcare, and mental health investments.

At the 6:28 mark she speaks about the AG report – specifically about Government Advertising and Public Accounts.

Cheers,

Ann

|